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Archbishop Hickey
Rochester's Second lUI‘P ‘#‘ﬂml’“’""‘.'
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HEN a man departs this world
no matter how high or how low

his station in life, he wishes to. .

leave some monument of his life’s
work, .

Rochester’s second Bishop, Thomas
F Hickey, left monuments of brick
and mortar that will endure and
thrive as lun’ as the Rochester Dio-
cese exists, ’

To the city that he was bofn In
and so loved and cherished through
out his life, he bequeathed Aquinas
Listitute, Mercy High School, Naza.
reth Acailemy and the Motherhouse
lor the Sisters of St. Joseph.

Also to the young of the city he
left his establishment of religious in-
struction for public school children,
Hc pioncersd In this fleld and today
his program Is part of the State Law.

Thomas F, Hickey was barn Feb,
4th. 1861, in Rochester, New York,
brobably ut the family homestead én
Clinton Ave. between Alexander St.
and Comlort St. His father was Jere
miah H. Hickey, a successful Main
St. tallor, the founder of Hickey-
Freeman, one of the best known
clothing companies in this country.

The Bishop's mother was Margaret
Griffin Hickey.

The Hickey family also included
two daughters and another son,
Jeremizh, Jerembah, S, followed in
bis fathers' footsteps in the clothing
lnaustry, But Thomas ambitioned the
priesthood snd consequently after
finishing 2t old St. Mary's Grammar
School, he entered the newly founded
St: Andrew’s Seminary on Frank St.
He was graduated in 1879 and moved
to 5t. Joweph's Seminary In Troy.

He was crdained by Bishop Bernard
McQuaid in St, Patrick’s Cathedral,
Rochesgter, Mar. 25th, 1004 Bishop
McQuald semt the mew privet as a
curate to St. Francis de Sales Church,
Geneva. Within four years he was the

pastor of St. Patrick's Church, Mor
avia.
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In 1895, Father Hickey was ap-
pointed chaplain of the Sute Indus-
trial School then located at the pres-
en' Edgerton Park, Rochester. It was
here that Father Hickey gained his
fAirst experience with the education of
youth. On Jan. 31, 188 Nishop'
McQuaid sppointed him rector of St.
Patrick’s Cathedral, and by
Father Hickey was named Vicar Gen-
etal of the diocese.

Bishop McQuald. now getting on in
years. and less able to attend to all
the details of his growing diocese,
feit the need of an auxiliary bishop.
In 1905, Pope Pius X appointed
Thomas Hickey titular Bishap of
Berenice, and coadjulor.to the Bishop
ot Rochester with the right of suc-
cesslon.

THE consecration ceremony was
held May 24, 1905, “It is worthy of

mels”, & reporter foc tse parish

bul.
Jetin recounted, “that the day was
day

bright and mild, as beautiful a-

& springtime has éver known. The
whole scene was one of splendor and
pcmp long to be remembered.” More

than 2,000 people crowded the Cathe- -

dral as the Apostolic Delegate, the
‘Most Rev. Diomede Falconio, five
Archbishops, 12 Bishops, and hun-
dreds of monsignori, priests and stu-
denty fllad Into the Church for the
ceremony. Bishopelect Hickey was:
escorted ty the co-consecraiors, Bishi-
op McQuaid, and Bishop Patrick Lud-.

den of Syracuse, and followed by the

consecrating prelate, John M. Farley,
Archbishop of New York. ‘The Arche
bishop of Chicago, James E. Quigley,
also attended:

The Bishop's mother, sisters, and
brother w¢re all present 1o witne
the ceremony. - : : -

* Bishop McQuald died on Jan. 18
1903. Bishop Hickey, as coadjutog
bishop, succeeded him xmmedia(ely,
becoming the second Bishop of Rochs
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Bishop Hickey was a worthy sucy
cessor of Bishop McQuaid In his zeal
for the religious education of chilk
dren. As Rishop he followed the wis
dom and example of his predecessor,”

Already in 1302, while pastar of
the Cathedral, be had begun & com-
merclal school for the graduates of
bis grammar school. The registration

of this school had increased each -
ycar. By 1905 ‘its high school depatts ™ »

ment wai recognized by the State.
Cathedral High, as it was wow called,
vras always his faverite; bt its off-
spring. Aquinag Institute, !3 Bishop
Hickey’s greatest monument, Through
the years Cathedral High had become
foc small, On the Seast of St. Thomas
Agquinas, Xarch 7, 39, ground was
broken by the Bishop at the Dewey
Avenue site. His Eminence Patrick
Cardinal Hayes of New York was
present at the ceremony.

Besides [namgurating Aquinis In-
stitute, Bishop Hickey also was in-
-strumental In the bullding of Mercy
High, Naareth Academy, and the
Motherhouse of the Sisters of St
Jeseph, all in Rochester; Mercy Hos-
pital in Auburn; and St. Joseph's Hos-
pital in Elmira. Under his direction
and inspiration a Jubilee Fund Drive
was conducted in 1919 to discharge
the debt on St. Bernard's Seminary.
A tetal of $139,000 was subscribed by
the hity slone.

ONE af the Bishop's great achieve-
menis was the program of religious

instriction for Cathollc children in
public schools. Working ~with the
Board of Education he secured the
“release time' ‘program which later
was to become state law,

Praizing him fer hh-work. the
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+ o « Bocond Bishep of Rochsster *

Most Rev. Walter A. Foery, Bishep of

Syracwe, naid In the fmeval emlegy,
‘Ha wil be remembered as the msn

hargely vesponsidble for bringing re-
ligious teaching to public school chil-
&en by his sponsorship of special
clasees in religious instruction.”

In October, 1928, the Bishop made
his decision to lay down the reins of
Office, On Oct. 31, Msgr. John F.
O'Bern, the Vicar Gewmenal, an-
nounced: “ ., the 20 years of earnest
work In bullding up the kingdom ot
God has left its mark on the bishop
.. - Pope Pius XI on the eccasion of

- accepling Bishop Hickey's resignation

viished to bestow added bonor upon
him for Lis years of service; he has
raised him to a dignity above any yet
bestowed on him, appointing him to
the archiepiscopal See of Vimina-
clum.”

Even in his retirement Archbishop
Hickey continued to teach some
cfagses at Nazareth College, Mercy
High, and Aquinas, as well asto give
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" In his younger days he had be-
come a volimteer suxiliery chaplain
when the Civil War came along.
Apart from showing Interest in ev-

ery good community cause, he served -

for thirty years as a member of the
Rochester Park Commission, and as
such worked for the beautification
of the City and the welfare of its
citizens. Consequently, when Bishop
McQuaid died on January 18, 1909
shortly after his eighty-fifth birthday
not only the members of his own
flock but the whole community la-
mented his loss.

THE Rt. Rev. Thomas Frarcis
Hickey immediately sucogeded Bish:
op McQuaid as Bishop of Rechester.
He had been consecrated as Titular
Bishop of Berenice in February 18,

1605, and CoadjuforBlshop of the

Discese of Rechester with right of
succession.

A native BRochesteriam, Bishop -
Hickey was born on February ¢
1961. After studies at St. Andrew’s,
and St. Joseph’s Provincial Seminary
in Troy, and ordination to the priest.
hood in 1884, he had done parish
work in Geneva, Moravia and ]In-
dustry, and in moce pecent years had
been Rector of the Cathedra! and
Vicar-Genera] of*the Diocese.

*

Bishop Hickey’s predecessor had
laid solid foundations, but there was
still much building to do. Sixteen
Rochester parishes had to be es-
tablished and seven eutside the city;
and Bishop Hickey accomplished their

. petabilshineit by the time his ‘ad: .

ministration cagne to an end.
Of these, three parishes in Roch-
ester and two outside were founded

St. ‘Theresa’s . Church, ler Roches:
ter’s Pollsh congregation. The latter
was placed in chirge of the Polish

n Conventual Fathers who
at the same time assumed the man.
agerment of the twentytwe year old
St. Hyacinth’s Polish parish in Au-
buen.

ST._BERNARD’S Seminary was in
full swing by thiz time, and provided
a sufficiency of priests for the dio-
cepe. For all these diccesan priests
and for the faithful of the dlocese in
general, Bishop Hickey convened two
diecesan synods, the Third synod of
Rochester on June 8 1914, the
Fourth on May 15, 1924,

It was during his ‘episcopate W
1815  that the Laymen's Retreat

Leagite, which i still flourishing,
was founded.

PO . .

to care for Itallan congrégations; oné

- e

“rare ability as an orator and publie
speaker.” Ha also continued for some
years .to attend many ceremonial
functions.

Archbishop Hickey dled at St
Mary's Haospital {n Rechester Dec. 16,
1340. His body lay In state at the
bishop's residence on East Ave, while
the entire city paid sincere and rev-
erant tribute to the man. The Most
Rev. James E. Kearney, fifth Bishop
o Rochaster, offered his Funeral
Mass, while the Archbishop of New
York, the Most Rev. Francis J. Spell.
man presided.

After witnessing and effecting the
growth of the Rochester dipcese lor,
nearly S0 years Thomas Hitkey had
passed from the midst of his flock.
But the results of his work, and the
memory of his name endure through-
out the Diocese, .

a3 & matter of cqurse In most new
parishes founded wunder Bishop
Hickey. Higher education was given
increasing attention.

Another religious commumity #n-
troduced into the diocese in the days
of Bishep Hickey was the Missionary
Servants of the Mot Bleased Trine
ity better known as the Trinitarian
Sisters. - .

.His was an era of good works,
too. The Charles Settlement house,
ploneer institution of its sort in the
diocene, was founded In Rochester in
1913. The Syracise Franciscan Sks.
ters of the Third Otder inaugufated

a new Cathelic Hospltal, Mércy Hos-
pital, in Auburn in 1919. The Rochs'

while been put on an organized basis,
“and its work was expainding rapidty.
) Besides being an ora of good
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